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TO: Chief Education Superrrisor and Staff, CID

Chief Education Supervisor and Staff, scoo
Public Schools District Supervisors
Public Elementary and Secondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

FROM: EDI BE cEso vt
Sch ls t

DATE: ltrne22,2016

SUBfECT: DSWD-DepED FORUM

The field is hereby informed ofthe enclosed letter from the Department ofSocial
Welfare and Development, Mastersons Ave., Upper Carmen, Cagayan de oro City re:
DWSD-DepED FORUM, the content of which is self-explanatory.

All School Heads are encouraged to attend such forum to raise queries, issues
and concerns in the implementation of Pantawid Pamilyang Pilipino Program .

Immediate dissemination of this Advisory is highly enjoined.
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Department of Social Welfarc and Develow#
Mastersons Ave.. Upper Carmeq Caeavan de Oro Citv

June 16, 2016

FOR: EDILBERTO L. OPLENARH
City Division School Superintendent
Malaybalay

Dear Sir:

Our heartfelt gratitude on your continuous support to the program!

The City Action Team of lvlalaybalay in its pursuit to strengthen our ties between our
stakeholders came up with conclusion to conduct a forum with the school heads as being
suggested by Mr. Noel Tan Nery during our last City Advisory Committee Meeting last May 26,
2016 at.toilql faut,o,r , Malaytalay City, Bukidnon.

In line with this, we are inviting all school heads in elementary and high school department in the
City of Malaybalay for a oneday DSWD-DepEd Forum on Jvne 24,2016 at Delan's Place,
Malaybalay City. This forum aims to surface all queries, issues and concems that arise
throughout the implementation of the program.

Yours Truly,

/t-*+^
DARLINGF. SARATORIO
CAT Team kader
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